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The French Methodist Institute,
Westmount, Montreal.

In the year 1880, the Rev. Jouis N. Beaudry, pastor of
the First French Methodist Church, Montreal, a man of
God, characterized by deep fervent piety, burning zeal and
holy enthusiasm, now yone to be with Christ, seeing the
necessity and vast importance of adopting a scheme of

having erected at considerable cost a large brick building
on Green Avenue, Cote St. Antoine (now Westmount) the
two Institutes were removed thither, with the late Rev.
William Hall, M.A., as Principal. The building is supposed
to accommodate one hundred pupils, fifty of each sex, and
the expenses are met by the Missionary Society and thc
Woman’s Missionary Society in equal proportions.

The object of the Tnstitute is to prepare young men for
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FRENCH METHODIST INSTITUTE, MONTREAL.

educational work in connection with French evangelization,
opened in a small building on Craig Street, in connection
with his church, a French Institute for boys and young
men, with the special object in view of preparing young
men for the ministry in the French work. Six years later,
the Woman's Missionary Society opened in Actonvale a
similar Insitute for girls. In 18S9, the Missionary Socicty

the work of French evangelization ; to prepare young ladies
for the position of teachers in the Province of Quebec; to
give to the French Canadian youth of our land a broad
Christian education, an education which embraces not
only all the elementary branches, but sound Scriptural
religious teaching as well ; and above all to bring these
boys and girls to a saving knowledge of the trutb, to lead



